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LAGUNA ROYALE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
C/o Resort Management
2685 Horseshoe Drive S. #215
Naples, FL 34104
(239) 649-5526

December 27, 2004

To Whom It May Concern:

We have enclosed a check in the amount of $183.75 to ;:ovér the cori)-orate rénewal
for 2002 through 2004. Qur check does not include the late payment fee; we ask
that you waive it due to the following circumstances.

When this condominium association was still under developer control, they
established a corporation for a condominium association and a commons association
in the same name. Each had a separate FEI number. When it was turned over
from the developer to the previous management company, both corporations were
renewed. When we took over management in 2002, we only received the commons
renewal. In 2002, the condominium association renewal was under the wrong
address and thus never received, so the corporation was dissolved. We were not
aware that there were two corporations and we were renewing the wrong one.

Since 2002, we have been paying the renewal for the commeons, thinking we were
paying for the renewal of the condominium association. We even changed the FEI
number to the condominium association FEI number, again not knowing there were
in fact two separate corporations.

I know that this is confusing, but we ask that you accept the fees for 2002, 2003, &
2004 without penalty and to reinstate the condominium association corporation. We
will no longer be funding the commons association, so it will be dissolved.

We appreciate your consideratien in this matter. If you have any questions about
this, please feel free to contact our office at (239) 649-5526.

Sincerely,

B ot

Barbara Knoll
Office Manager
Resort Management



